
REDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED

EX. 0516

Message 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

KOCH, MICHAEL 5 [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MSKOCH) 
1/15/2015 11:29:56 PM 

HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000] ■■■■■■lmonsanto.com] 
RE : EPA Glyphosate 

Yep, I had several of the same thoughts. 

-----Original Message-----
From: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/ 1000] 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 4:26 PM 
To : KOCH, MICHAELS [AG/ 1000] 
Subject: RE: EPA Glyphosate 

Yes, I am sitting here pondering this as we speak .... 

The $1B Question is HOW could it impact? Actually cause them to re-open their cancer review and do their 
own in-depth Epid evaluation? This is getting huge after what we heard on our call this morning ..... 

-----Original Message-----
From: KOCH, MICHAELS [AG/ 1000] 
sent: Thursday , January 15, 2015 4:21 PM 
To: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/ 1000] 
subject: FW: EPA Glyphosate 

Re IARC, precisely what we didn't want to hear about impact, eh? 

-----Original Message-----
From: JENKINS, DANIEL J [AG/ 1920] 
sent: Thursday , January 15, 2015 4:05 PM 
To: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/ 1000]; LISTELLO, JENNIFER J [AG/ 1000] 
Cc: VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000]; ADAMS, STEPHEN A [AG/ 1000]; MARTINO-CATT, SUSAN J [AG/ 1000]; REYNOLDS, 
TRACEY L [AG/ 1000]; SACHS, ERIC S [AG/ 1000]; BACHMAN, PAMELA M [AG/ 1000]; KOCH, MICHAELS (AG/ 1000] ; 
SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/ 1000] 
subject: EPA Glyphosate 

All: 

Spoke to EPA: 

They delayed the PC because they are still addressing some things for human health (breast milk) as well 
as mona rchs. 

They are interested in our breast milk assay- what's the status? When could we meet w them to discuss? 

They are interested in anything we can supply re monarchs, and we are working on this now. I imagine we 
could meet with them next month to properl y characterize glyphosate's impact as well as our plans to 
increase populations. 

!ARC- they are sending delegates (trying to get names) that are knowl edgeable re gly from EDSP and 
oncogen i city standpoint. The findings by IARC wou l d l ikely be impactful on their analyses. 

Finally , I don't think the PC would start until the end of FEB at the earl iest, more likel y March. 

Thanks 

Dan Jen ki ns 
US Agency Lead 
Monsanto company 

office 
cell 
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